Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


Consent Agenda #10

Board of Commissioners
February 17, 2014
4:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in a Special Called Meeting on February 17, 2014 at 4:00
p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio

Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Deputy Clerk
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney

Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Brown called the February 17, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.
Commissioner Barlow asked County Clerk Floyd Jones to offer the Invocation, and he did so.

Commissioner Ognio led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Acceptance of Agenda

Chairman Brown moved to accept the Agenda as published with the following amendments: 1) to table ltem New
Business Item #12 to be considered at the February 27, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting, and 2) to add New
Business Item #17 which is a resolution for the local state of emergency. Commissioners Barlow and McCarty

seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:

There were no Presentations or Recognitions given.

PUBLIC HEARING:

There was no Public Hearing.



fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #10





Minutes
February 17, 2014
Page Number 2

CONSENT AGENDA:

Commissioner Barlow moved to accept the Consent Agenda as presented. Commissioner Ognio seconded the
motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

1. Approval of the County Clerk’s recommendation to approve the revised 2014 Board of
Commissioners Meeting Schedule. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 1", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

2, Approval of staff’s request for the Board of Commissioners to establish the annual Budget Calendar
for Fiscal Year 2015 which begins July 1, 2014 and ends June 30, 2015. A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

3. Approval of staff's recommendation to issue a noise permit, for the date of September 27, 2014, to
Mr. John Douville at 205 New Oak Ridge Trial. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

4, Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding from the Georgia
Department of Public Health District 4 in order to dispense medications to employees, family
members of employees, and any contract staff in the event of a large-scale public health emergency.
Copies of the request and the Memorandum of Understanding, identified as “Attachment 4", follow
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

5. Approval of staff's recommendation to appoint Assistant Fire Chief Kevin Baggett as the
representative from Peachtree City’s Fire and Emergency Services to the West Georgia Region IV
Emergency Medical Services Council. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

6. Approval of staff’s request to enter into a Project Framework Agreement between the Georgia
Department of Transportation and Fayette County for a road resurfacing project (Pl No. 0012623)
and to approve a $10,000 pre-construction engineering match for Fiscal Year 2014. Copies of the
request and Project Framework Agreement, identified as “Attachment 6", follow these minutes and
are made an official part hereof.

1. Approval of speed limit postings and the subsequent enforcement thereof along Veterans Parkway
between Sandy Creek Road and the new roundabout at the intersection of Lee’s Mill Road and
Veteran’s Parkway. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.

8. Approval of staff's recommendation to accept reimbursement from the Hazardous Waste Trust Fund
for groundwater monitoring expenses associated with the Monitored Natural Attenuation at the
Southside Landfill and to adopt Resolution 2014-05 granting authorization to execute agreement
governing expenditures for state and local government costs. Copies of the request and Resolution
2014-05, identified as “Attachment 8", follow these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Minutes
February 17, 2014
Page Number 3

9. Approval of the disposition of tax refunds, as recommended by the Tax Assessor’s Office, in the
aggregate amount of $290.59. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 9", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

10. Approval of the January 23, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes and the February 4,
2014 Special Called Meeting Minutes.

OLD BUSINESS:
There was no Old Business.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Consideration of the Selection Committee’s nomination of Mr. Tom Waller to the Fayette County
Zoning Board of Appeals with a term beginning immediately and expiring December 31, 2016.

Commissioner Ognio moved to accept the Selection Committee’s nomination of Mr. Tom Waller to the
Fayette County Zoning Board of Appeals with a term beginning immediately and expiring December 31,
2016. Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed
unanimously. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 10", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.

12. Discussion of the trend of transient / vacation lodging through short-term rentals in residential
neighborhoods.

New Business ltem #12 was tabled during the acceptance of the Agenda. It will be on the February 27,
2014 Board of Commissioners Agenda.

13. Consideration of Chairman Brown’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-08 in support of
House Bill 852, providing for Transparency in Vote Counting for elections in Georgia.

Chairman Brown mentioned that this and the following two resolutions were added to the Agenda after the
Agenda had been initially published. He mentioned that since the Georgia Legislature was in session that
there may be times when resolutions are added at the last moment possible. Chairman Brown then read
Resolution 2014-08 into the record. Resolution 2014-08 reads as follows:

RESOLUTION 2014 - 08

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF HOUSE BILL 852,
PROVIDING FOR TRANSPARENCY IN VOTE COUNTING
FOR ELECTIONS IN GEORGIA

WHEREAS, there is no more essential component for the preservation and protection
of our governance system than fair and honest elections; and





Minutes

February 17, 2014
Page Number 4

WHEREAS, we are living in an era where even Presidential elections are determined
by a mere handful of votes; and

WHEREAS, all candidates participating in the electoral process should have thorough
access to voting records following an election; and

WHEREAS, a Superior Court Ruling in metropolitan Atlanta denied a losing candidate
access to review absentee ballots following an election to insure a proper
accounting of the votes; and

WHEREAS,  State Representative Charles Gregory has introduced House Bill 852,
affording that: “any candidate in an election or primary shall be entitled to
inspect and reproduce absentee ballots for a certain period of time after
the election or primary” to verify a fair and honest accounting of the votes;

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Fayette County Board of Commissioners does
hereby formally support HB 852, requesting that the bill be released out of the
Government Affairs Committee to the floor of the House of Representatives, inviting our
full Fayette County Legislative Delegation to offer their support to insure fair and honest
elections.

Chairman Brown said he personally knew a candidate who lost a narrow race in Cobb County, and that
candidate wanted the absentee ballots since they are the only votes that can be identified these days. He
explained that the electronic Diebold machines produce the same receipts, meaning there is no real
accountability with some of the voting machines. He stated that reviewing the absentee ballots were the
only way the candidate had to see if he could narrow the margin, but that the Cobb County Board of
Elections refused to let him see the absentee ballots. Chairman Brown reported that the candidate filed
suit, and the ruling was that he was not allowed to see the ballots. Chairman Brown concluded his remarks
by saying this resolution would work toward allowing candidates see the ballots.

Commissioner Barlow asked why there was a two-year period of time to question the outcome of the
election. County Attorney Dennis Davenport suggested that election cycle happens every two years, and
so that may be the reason why that time period was given.

Commissioner Ognio moved to approve Chairman Brown'’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-08
in support of House Bill 852, providing for Transparency in Vote Counting for elections in Georgia.
Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.
Copies of the request and Resolution 2014-08, identified as “Attachment 11", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.





Minutes

February 17, 2014
Page Number 5

14,

Consideration of Chairman Brown’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-09 in support of
Legislative Transparency in the Georgia General Assembly.

Chairman Brown said he went to a program during the previous Saturday with various conservative elected
officials and others, and there was discussion over a host of issues. He stated that Georgia State Senator
Josh McKoon was at the event, and he pointed out that if it were not for Senator McKoon there would be
nothing to cheer about.” He said Senator McKoon has really stood for what he believes and that he
deserves to be given his due. Chairman Brown then read Resolution 2014-09 into the record. Resolution
2014-09 reads as follows:

RESOLUTION 2014 - 09
A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF LEGISLATIVE

TRANSPARENCY IN THE GEORGIA GENERALASSEMBLY

WHEREAS, given the opportunity, the Legislature has been prone to amend bills on
the last day of the General Assembly; and

WHEREAS, the Citizens of the State of Georgia and the news media are not allowed
to review the last-minute amendments which affect the governance of
their state; and

WHEREAS, the Citizens of the State of Georgia are growing tired of the justification
given by legislators voting for harmful bills as they did not know the bill
was amended or they did not have time to read the bill; and

WHEREAS, transparency promotes honest government and protects Citizens from
harmful special interests; and

WHEREAS,  State Senator Josh McKoon has asked the Senate to change its rules so
that lawmakers get the final version of bills at least 24 hours before they
vote, and to post the final legislative drafts online for Citizen and news
media access; and

WHEREAS,  State Senator Josh McKoon has also asked the Senate to begin officially
recording all votes on proposed amendments to bills rather than using a
show of hands which does not record individual votes;

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Fayette County Board of Commissioners does
hereby formally support Senator McKoon'’s rule change proposals for the Senate and we
request that the State House of Representatives also pass the same measures, assuring
the Citizens of governmental transparency, and inviting our full Fayette County Legislative
Delegation to offer their support.





Minutes

February 17, 2014
Page Number 6

15.

Chairman Brown added that this measure would prevent the Representative Nancy Pelosi mentality of
‘once we pass it we'll know what's in it.” He thought Senator McKoon had done a great job with
transparency and that he supported Senator since he takes a real beating from the leadership for doing the
right thing.

Commissioner Barlow added that he wanted to see 72 hours of notification rather than 24 hours of
notification. He thought to have 24 hours was a short period of time to go through a bill that will affect the
state, but he understood that Senator McKoon had probably settled for the 24-hour notification since he
could at least get that passed. He agreed with the Chairman’s remarks about Senator McKoon and he
pointed out that Senator McKoon had presented ethics reform several years ago. He said he had the
privilege of watching Senator McKoon along the way, and that the Senator was fighting the good fight for
the citizens of Georgia.

Commissioner Barlow moved to approve Chairman Brown’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-09
in support of Legislative Transparency in the Georgia General Assembly. Commissioner Ognio seconded
the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. Copies of the request and
Resolution 2014-09, identified as “Attachment 12", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.

Consideration of Chairman Brown’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-10 in support of
Permanent, Independent Funding of the Georgia Ethics Commission.

Chairman Brown read Resolution 2014-10 into the record. Resolution 2014-10 reads as follows:

RESOLUTION 2014 - 10

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF PERMANENT,

INDEPENDENT FUNDING OF THE GEORGIA ETHICS

COMMISSION

WHEREAS,  there is no public trust without insuring governmental ethics; and

WHEREAS, the Citizens of the State of Georgia, in bipartisan fashion, overwhelming
support ethics reform; and

WHEREAS,  State ethics enforcement is severely hampered by the threat of legislative
defunding; and

WHEREAS,  the Georgia Ethics Commission Board Members and staff must be
allowed to perform their duties without fear of reprisal; and





Minutes

February 17, 2014
Page Number 7

16.

WHEREAS, interference from the Legislature and the Governor’s Office does not
promote honest government and does not protect Citizens from harmful
special interests; and

WHEREAS,  State Senator Josh McKoon’s Senate Resolution 7, allowing the Citizens
to vote via referendum on independent funding for the State Ethics
Commission, has languished in the Senate Ethics Committee for over a
year; and

WHEREAS,  other states across the nation already “constitutionally fund” their ethics
commissions;

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Fayette County Board of Commissioners,
along with the Atlanta Tea Party Patriots, the League of Women Voters of Georgia,
Common Cause Georgia and numerous Republican and Democrat officials, does hereby
formally support permanent, independent funding of the State Ethics Commission, inviting
our full Fayette County Legislative Delegation to offer their support for getting Senate
Resolution 7 to the ballot for all Georgia Citizens.

Chairman Brown explained that there have been severe funding cuts for the State Ethics Commission, and
every time a high-profile candidate or elected official is indicted for something, there seems to be a funding
cut that follows that indictment. He stated that the measure would create a separate revenue source that
would be locked into the State Ethics Commission and would fund their annual budget. He said the
revenue source has already been set aside, and that if anyone wanted to see the resolution they could
contact the County Clerk.

Commissioner Barlow stated that President Thomas Jefferson summed it up in one sentence: “Honesty is
the first chapter in the book of Wisdom.” He thought ethics went along with wisdom, and if a person is
ethical, honest, totally transparent, and a person of integrity then there would be a “certain amount of a
smart factor that goes along with that.” He thought it was a shame that the Board had to discuss these
types of issues, and he hoped Senator McKoon would be successful with his effort.

Commissioner Oddo moved to approve Chairman Brown’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-10 in
support of Permanent, Independent Funding of the Georgia Ethics Commission. Commissioner McCarty
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. Copies of the request
and Resolution 2014-10, identified as “Attachment 13", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.

Consideration of Commissioner Allen McCarty’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-06
affirming Fayette County’s commitment to the United States Constitution and to be declared a
Constitutional County.

Commissioner McCarty moved to officially recognize the Constitution of the United States since it gives
citizens rights and protections, and for Fayette County to officially proclaim that it honors the United States
Constitution as the nation’s guide and leading document for the citizens and residents of Fayette County.





Minutes
February 17, 2014
Page Number 8

Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. Copies of the request and
Resolution 2014-06, identified as “Attachment 14", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.

17. Approval by the Board of Commissioners declaring a State of Emergency in Fayette County due to
the damage sustained by the snow and ice storm that began on February 11, 2014.

Chairman Brown moved to approve the resolution, in conjunction with the State of Georgia’s declaration of
a State of Emergency, related to the ice storm that began on February 11, 2014. Commissioner Barlow
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. Copies of the request and
the Declaration of the State of Emergency, identified as “Attachment 15", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

No one spoke under Public Comment.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

Clarification concerning New Business Item Numbers 13-15: County Administrator Steve Rapson asked the
Board if staff was to send the resolutions to the Local Delegation or was that something the Chairman wanted to
handle. Chairman Brown replied that Deputy Clerk Tameca White could mail the resolutions to the members of
Fayette delegation, and he asked that the resolutions also be mailed to the Chairs of Fayette County’s Republican
and Democrat parties.

Update on the Submitted Legislative Package: County Administrator Steve Rapson informed the Board that the
Legislative Package was submitted and would be made available later this week.

Recognition of First Responders: County Administrator Steve Rapson commented that the recent snow and ice
event highlighted Fayette County’s response ability from a public safety perspective. He gave a shout out to all the
agencies and shelters that were stood up and to responses that occurred. He pointed out that there would be a
formal recognition at the February 27" meeting in honor of all those involved.

ATTORNEY'’S REPORTS:

No Attorney’s Reports were given.

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow echoed County Administrator Steve Rapson’s comments about first
responders. He said the Emergency Medical, Fire Department, and other first responders were tested this past
week, and it is amazing how the system works. He said he was tickled with the number of people who worked as
members of the community of faith. He stated that the first responders were trained in their work, and that while he
wanted to be out there working as well, he thought he would be more in the way. He commended those first
responders who dug in for the betterment of Fayette County.





Minutes
February 17, 2014
Page Number 9

Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty stated that the Fayette County staff did a fantastic job and that
County Administrator Steve Rapson, the involved Commissioners, and all first responders worked together to
accomplish what many others have not accomplished. He added that there was the ability to provide live broadcasts
from the County Commissioners meeting room in order to provide even more timely responses to the people.

Commissioner Oddo: Commissioner Oddo said he did not want to repeat everybody else, but that it was interesting
to see plans come together. He said he saw the County personnel working hard. He pointed out that this past week
included a snow storm, an ice storm, and two earthquakes, so he quipped he was looking for locusts soon. He told
the Board and audience that fifty years ago today, his parents started “Oddo Publishing,” where children’s books
were published. He said the business was moved to Fayette County six years after it started, and that Fayette
County started being on people’s radars in many areas including the nation of Japan. He stated that the business
has been promoting Fayette County for a long time, and he joked that finally word made it to Pinewood Studios. He
closed saying he wanted to give credit to his two parents.

Commissioner Ognio: Commissioner Ognio thanked the employees who worked throughout the storms. He said
the communication was really great, and it was obvious things were going really well. He said he could not give
enough thanks and support for what they did. He said the County did as well as expected given the situation it was
in. He also wished everyone a belated Happy Valentine’s Day.

Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty informed the Board that on February 24 that he and his wife
would be celebrating their 52" wedding anniversary. He further told the Board that he may be at the February 27"
meeting, but that he may also decide to take his wife out of town.

Chairman Brown: Chairman Brown said he did not think it was a coincidence that the County held its Faith Based
Disaster Conference the Saturday before the ice storm, and that all the people were lined up and ready to go. He
said many of the people staffed shelters, removed debris, and are still helping the elderly and those in need. He
also gave kudos to Fayette County School Superintendent Dr. Jody Barrow since he has the kids in heart and a
schedule to maintain. Chairman Brown also thanked the citizens for staying off the roads during and after the ice
storm so that roads could be cleaned up much faster.

EXECUTIVE SESSION.:

There was no Executive Session.





Minutes
February 17, 2014
Page Number 10

ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Oddo moved to adjourn the February 17, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting. Commissioner
Ognio seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

The Board adjourned the February 17, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting at 4:29 p.m.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk Steve Brown, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 27th day of February 2014.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk










FOUNDED
MAY 15, 1821

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio

*
STAFF

Steve Rapson, County Manager
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk

*

MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214

*

MEETING TIMES
2" and 4" Thursday each month 7:00 pm

*

COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex
Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210

*

WEB SITE
www.fayettecountyga.gov

*

E-MAIL
administration@fayettecountyga.gov

Agenda

Board of Commissioners
February 27, 2014
7:00 P.M.

Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance

Acceptance of Agenda

PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:

1.

Presentation and acknowledgment of the first responders, state and local
employees, medical personnel, local utility companies, and Fayette
County’s Faith Based volunteers who protected and provided for Fayette
County’s citizens during the recent snow and ice storms.

Recognition of the 2013 Master Gardener Extension Volunteer Service
Program.

Recognition in appreciation of Mr. Samuel Patton’s volunteer work in taking
pictures of various iconic locations throughout Fayette County.

Recognition of Fayette County Plans Examiner Steve Tafoya who has
recently been accepted appointment by the Board of International
Professional Standards to the Mechanical Exam Development Committee
as a full member, with said appointment beginning January 1, 2014 and
expiring December 31, 2016.

Recognition of Mrs. Ada Demlow, Children’s Librarian and the 2013
Employee of the Year for the Fayette County Public Library.

Recognition and congratulations of Buildings and Grounds Director Greg
Ownby on his upcoming retirement from Fayette County.

Proclamations honoring Fayette County couples who are celebrating
milestone wedding anniversaries.

PUBLIC HEARING:

8.

Approval of staff's recommendation to approve a retail sales alcohol
license, beer and wine, for Welcome Pantry 9 located at 2400 Highway
138, Fayetteville, Georgia with licensee being Dishad Hooda.





Agenda
February 27,2014
Page Number 2

CONSENT AGENDA:

9. Approval of staff's recommendation to dispose of turnout gear that is no longer serviceable and to donate
the unserviceable items to the Real Life Center.

10. Approval of the February 17, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.
OLD BUSINESS:

1. Discussion of the trend of transient / vacation lodging through short-term rentals in residential
neighborhoods. This item was tabled at the February 17, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

12. Consideration of staff's recommendation to amend the contract with Jacob’s Engineering Group, Inc. by
approving Addendum #1 in an amount not to exceed $192,500.00, in order to complete required work for
the Methane Remediation Plans for both the closed Northside and Southside landfills on First Manassas
Mile Road.

13. Consideration of staff's recommendation to amend the contract with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. by
approving Addendum #2 in an amount not to exceed $104,000.00, in order to permit a new landfill required
by recent changes to the Georgia Rules for Solid Waste Management.

14, Consideration of Chairman Steve Brown’s recommendation to adopt term limitations for the Board of
Commissioners of no more than two consecutive four-year terms, and with said recommendation being
retroactive to those holding office since January 1, 2011.

15. Consideration of Commissioner Allen McCarty’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-11
acknowledging American English as the Official Language of Fayette County.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

ADJOURNMENT:







Public Hearing #8

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Code Enforcement Presenter(s): Officer Kathy Hobbs
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 Type of Request: |Public Hearing

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's recommendation to approve a retail sales alcohol license, beer and wine, for Welcome Pantry 9 located at 2400
Highway 138, Fayetteville, Georgia with licensee being Dishad Hooda.

Background/History/Details:
All items and documentation as required by ordinance have been submitted and approved by appropriate County staff.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's recommendation to approve a retail sales alcohol license, beer and wine, for Welcome Pantry 9 located at 2400
Highway 138, Fayetteville, Georgia with licensee being Dishad Hooda.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? No

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Public Hearing #8





Required Supyng Documentation

Survey showing a scale drawing on file

¥

Attach affidavit of each person whose name appears on application for license_\ :/

Cop /’o'f;:;,?or lease \

—— A background check(s) \/

Affidavit stating the licensee and license representative is 21 year age. a resident of the
state and a manager of the business

: 1 [
Zoning letter on file date be MINYS D\A *J(Oﬂ
/ o, TR 5ot
I'ire Marshal letter q- 503'—'/3_”/ Y (Lif\u\v\

1 )
Copy of State Alcohol license (( {)m\ f;g \")5’5. }( {4” ,
Copy of Secretary of state current registration \/J

— Fingerprint by Sheriff Office ‘V/
Cinuve - 6&9 S k,\c\f-; — \OQ L-\Afj ‘
Chid (are - NOH L\QX(_") - lOOE: o )
ol B (s &%‘ﬁg
oy adge - 00

U\D\A{Qﬁ\ VA
VA MO
e






		Code Enforcement- Retail Sales Agenda Request File

		Code Enforcement- Retail Sales Backup








Old Business #11

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Code Enforcement / Attorney Presenter(s): Kathy Hobbs / Dennis Davenport
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 Type of Request: |Old Business

Wording for the Agenda:
Discussion of the trend of transient / vacation lodging through short-term rentals in residential neighborhoods. This item was tabled at the
February 17, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting.

Background/History/Details:
There is an increasing trend nationally of transient / vacation lodging through short-term rentals in residential neighborhoods. Current
regulations do not address this practice.

The County has received complaints of one such case involving noise, traffic, and larger passenger vehicles. However, given the
businesses moving to Fayette County, short-term rentals could become more commonplace.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Staff seeks direction on how the County wants to proceed with the regulation of transient / vacation lodging through short-term rentals in
residential neighborhoods.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |Yes If so, when?  [Monday, February 17, 2014
Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Yes Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Old Business #11





Tourist Accommodations
In residential neighborhoods

Operating in Fayette County





a similar establishment by whatever
name called, where travelers, transient
quests, or other persons are or may be

lodged,






Internet sources used to advertise

— Homeaway.com

— Discoverourtown.com

— VRBO.com

— Flipkey.com

Just a few of the listing available





Fayetteville Vacation Rentals listed on the internet

« sleeps 26 - $600 Per night

« $400.00 weekly — Sleeps 6

. Nightly Weekly Monthly
Baserate $85 $200 $600

« Weekly Price:$500
Monthly Price:$1500 /month





Affects on Neighborhoods

Increase in calls to Sheriff office

— Domestic

— Noise

Increase wear and tear on infrastructures
— Large vehicles traveling on roadways

— Septic issues with overload

Increase in safety issues

— Traffic

— Strangers in neighborhoods

— Opportunity for crime

Possible decrease in property values

Is this a commercial operation in residential
neighborhood?





Considerations

» Regulation as Specific Occupation

— Registration/Permit
 Application process
« Owner verified by background Checks
* Fees
« Ability to audit books

— Hotel/motel tax (Excise)
* No current tax in Fayette County
» 3% excise tax allowed by Ga. Law
« Can sales tax also apply?





Hotel/Motel Excise Tax Survey

Location Sales Tax Percentage Lodging/Room/Occupancy tax
Peachtree City 6% 8%

Fayetteville 6% 5% (process of raising to 8%)
Newnan 7% 9%

Union City 7% 4.5% (at Best Western)

exemption allowed by ordinance
5% by ordinance





How would you like us to proceed?

« Comments
 Questions





ARTICLE 3

EXCISE TAX ON ROOMS, LODGINGS, AND ACCOMMODATIONS
January 17,2014

48-13-50. Purpose.

It is declared to be the purpose and intent of the General Assembly that:

(1) Each county and municipality in this state shall be authorized to levy certain
excise taxes as hereinafter provided in this article; and

) Funds made available for the purposes of promoting, attracting, stimulating, and
developing conventions and tourism in the counties and municipalities and for the provision of
other local government services.

48-13-50.1.  Creation of special districts.

Pursuant to the authority granted by Article IX, Section II, Paragraph VI of the
Constitution of this state, there are created within this state 159 special districts. One such
district shall exist within the geographical boundaries of each county, and the territory of each
such district shall include all of the territory within the county except territory located within the
boundaries of any municipality which imposes an excise tax on charges to the public for rooms,
lodgings, and accommodations under this article,

48-13-50.2. Definitions.

As used in this article, the term:

(1)  “Destination marketing organization” means a private sector nonprofit
organization or other private entity which is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501
(c) (6) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 that is supported by the tax under this article,
government budget allocations, private membership, or any combination thereof and the primary
responsibilities of which are to encourage travelers to visit their destinations, encourage meetings
and expositions in the area, and provide visitor assistance and support as needed.

(2) “Innkeeper” means any person who is subject to taxation under this article for the
furnishing for value to the public any rooms, lodgings, or accommodations.

(3) “Private sector nonprofit organization” means a chamber of commerce, a
convention and visitors bureau, a regional travel association, or any other private group
organized for similar purposes which is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501 (c)
(6) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; provided, however, that a county or municipality
which has prior to April 1, 1990, contracted for a required expenditure under this Code section
with a private group which is exempt from federal income tax under provisions of Section 501
(c) of the Internal Revenue Code other than Section 501 (¢) (6) may continue to contract for
required expenditures with such a private group.





(4) “Promoting tourism, conventions, and trade shows” means planning, conducting,
or participating in programs of information and publicity designed to attract or advertise tourism,
conventions, or trade shows.

(5) “State authority” means an authority created by state law which serves a state-
wide function, including, but not limited to, the Geo. L. Smith II Georgia World Congress Center
Authority, but shall not mean an authority created for support of a local government or a local
purpose or function and shall not include authorities such as area planning and development
commissions and any organizational entities they may create, regional commissions and any
organizational entities they may create, or local water and sewer authorities.

(6) “Tourism product development” means the expenditure of funds for the creation
or expansion of physical attractions which are available and open to the public and which
improve destination appeal to visitors, support visitors’ experience, and are used by visitors.
Such expenditures may include capital costs and operating expenses. Tourism product
development may include:

(A)  Lodging for the public for no longer than 30 consecutive days to the same
customer;

(B)  Overnight or short-term sites for recreational vehicles, trailers, campers, or
tents;

(C)  Meeting, convention, exhibit, and public assembly facilities;
(D) Sports stadiums, arenas, and complexes;

(E)  Golf courses associated with a resort development that are open to the
general public on a contract or fee basis;

(F)  Racing facilities, including dragstrips, motorcycle racetracks, and auto or
stock car racetracks or speedways;

(G) Amusement centers, amusement parks, theme parks, or amusement piers;
(H)  Hunting preserves, trapping preserves, or fishing preserves or lakes;

D Visitor information and welcome centers;

@) Wayfinding signage;

(K)  Permanent, nonmigrating carnivals or fairs;

(L) Airplanes, helicopters, buses, vans, or boats for excursions or sightseeing;





(M)  Boar rentals, boat party fishing services, rowboat or canoe rentals, horse

shows, natural wonder attractions, picnic grounds, river-rafting services, scenic railroads
for amusement, aerial tramways, rodeos, water slides, or wave pools;

(N)  Museums, planetariums, art galleries, botanical gardens, aquariums, or

zoological gardens;

48-13-51.

(2)

(O)  Parks, trails, and other recreational facilities; or

(P) Performing arts facilities.

County and municipal levies on public accommodations charges for
promotion of tourism, conventions, and trade shows.

(N (A)  The governing authority of each municipality in this state may levy
and collect an excise tax upon the furnishings for value to the public of any room
or rooms, lodgings, or accommodations furnished by any person or legal entity
licensed by, or required to pay business or occupation taxes to, the municipality
for operating a hotel, motel, inn, lodge, tourist camp, tourist cabin, campground,
or any other place in which rooms, lodgings, or accommodations are regularly
furnished for value. Within the territorial limits of the special district located
within the county, each county in this state may levy and collect an excise tax
upon the furnishing for value to the public of any room or rooms, lodgings, or
accommodations furnished by any person or legal entity licensed by, or required
to pay business or occupation taxes to, the county for operating within the special
district a hotel, motel, inn, lodge, tourist camp, tourist cabin, campground, or any
other place in which rooms, lodgings, or accommodations are regularly furnished
for value. The provisions of this Code section shall control over provisions of any
local ordinance or resolution to the contrary enacted pursuant to Code Section 48-
13-53 and in effect prior to July 1, 1998. Any such ordinance shall not be deemed
repealed by this Code section but shall be administered in conformity with this
Code section.

B) @ The excise tax shall be imposed on any person or legal
entity licensed by or required to pay a business or occupation tax to the
governing authority imposing the tax for operating a hotel, motel, inn,
lodge, tourist camp, tourist cabin, campground, or any other place in
which rooms, lodgings, or accommodations are regularly furnished for
value and shall apply to the furnishing for value of any room, lodging, or
accommodation. Every person or entity subject to a tax levied as provided
in this Code section shall, except as provided in this Code section, be
liable for the tax at the applicable rate on the lodging charges actually
collected or, if the amount of taxes collected from the hotel or motel guest
is in excess of the total amount that should have been collected, the total
amount actually collected must be remitted.





(i)  Any tax levied as provided in this Code section is also
imposed upon every person or entity who is a hotel or motel guest and
who receives a room, lodging, or accommodation that is subject to the tax
levied under this Code section. Every such guest subject to the tax levied
under this Code section shall pay the tax to the person or entity providing
the room, lodging, or accommodation. The tax shall be a debt of the
person obtaining the room, lodging, or accommodation to the person or
entity providing such room, lodging, or accommodation until it is paid and
shall be recoverable at law by the person or entity providing such room,
lodging, or accommodation in the same manner as authorized for the
recovery of other debts. The person or entity collecting the tax from the
hotel or motel guest shall remit the tax to the governing authority
imposing the tax, and the tax remitted shall be a credit against the tax
imposed by division (i) of this subparagraph on the person or entity
providing the room, lodging, or accommodation.

(C)  Reserved.

(D)  Except as provided in paragraphs (2.1), (2.2), (3), (3.1), (3.2),
(3.3), (3.4), (3.5), (3.7), (4), (4.1), (4.2), (4.3), (4.4), (4.5), (4.6), (4.7), (5), (5.1),
(5.2), and (5.3) of this subsection, no tax levied pursuant to this Code section shall
be levied or collected at a rate exceeding 3 percent of the charge to the public for
the furnishings.

2) A county or municipality levying a tax as provided in paragraph (1) of this
subsection shall in each fiscal year beginning on or after July 1, 1987, expend for the
purpose of promoting tourism, conventions, and trade shows a percentage of the total
taxes collected under this Code section which is not less than the percentage of such tax
collections expended for such purposes during the immediately preceding fiscal year. In
addition, if during such immediately preceding fiscal year any portion of such tax receipts
was expended for such purposes through a grant to or a contract or contracts with the
state, a department of state government, a state authority, or a private sector nonprofit
organization, then in each fiscal year beginning on or after July 1, 1987, at least the same
percentage shall be expended through a contract or contracts with one or more such
entities for the purpose of promoting tourism, conventions, and trade shows. The
expenditure requirements of this paragraph shall cease to apply to a county or
municipality which levies a tax at a rate in excess of 3 percent, as authorized under
paragraphs (2.1), (2.2), (3), (3.1), (3.2), (3.3), (3.4), (3.5), (3.7), (4), (4.1), (4.2), (4.3),
(4.4), (4.5), (4.6), (4.7), (5), (5.1), (5.2), and (5.3) of this subsection; and in such case the
expenditure requirements of such paragraph of this subsection pursuant to which such tax
is levied shall apply instead.

#ok ok

(2.2) (A) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Code section to the
contrary, as used in this paragraph, the term:





(1) “Charitable trust” shall have the meaning given such term
in subsection (d) of Code Section 48-13-55.

(i)  “Development authority” shall mean a development
authority created pursuant to Chapter 62 of Title 36, the “Development
Authorities Law.”

(ii1)  *Facility” or “facilities” shall mean any of the buildings,
structures, and facilities described in division (ii) of subparagraph of (D)
of this paragraph.

(iv)  “Functionally related business” shall have the meaning
given such term in subsection (d) of Code Section 48-13-55.

v) “Fund” or “funding” shall include the cost and expense of
all things necessary for the construction and operation of a facility or
facilities, including, but not limited to, the study, operation, marketing,
acquisition, construction, financing, (including the payment of principal of
and interest on any obligation of a development authority to finance such
facility or facilities or refund any obligation of a development authority
previously issued to finance such facility or facilities), development,
extension, enlargement, or improvement of land, waters, property, streets,
highways, buildings, structures, equipment, or facilities and the repayment
of any obligation incurred in connection therewith.

(vi)  “Obligation” shall mean bonds, notes, or any instrument
creating an obligation to pay or reserve moneys, having an initial term of
not more than 35 years.

(vii) “Related entity” shall mean, with respect to a charitable
trust, a functionally related business of such charitable trust, or any for
profit or not for profit entity owned by or under common ownership with
such charitable trust or owned by or under common ownership with a
functionally related business of such charitable trust or otherwise affiliated
with such charitable trust in a manner approved by the development
authority.

ok

(C)  The proceeds of the taxes collected under this paragraph shall be
expended pursuant to a contract or a memorandum of understanding between the
county or municipality, the private sector nonprofit organization, and the
charitable trust, and such proceeds may be expended by or for the benefit of the
county or municipality, the private sector nonprofit organization, or the charitable
trust and related entities thereof for the purposes described in subparagraph (D) of
this paragraph, provided that the expenditure of the proceeds of the tax levied on a
charitable trust or a functionally related business thereof shall meet the
requirements of Code Section 48-13-55.





(D)  The proceeds of the taxes collected under this paragraph may be
expended for any or all of the following purposes:

(1) Promoting tourism, conventions, and trade shows;

(ii)  Promoting, attracting, stimulating, and developing
conventions and tourism pursuant to Code Section 48-13-55; or

(iii)  Funding, supporting, acquiring, constructing, renovating,
improving, and equipping buildings, structures, infrastructure, and
facilities which have the effect of promoting, attracting, stimulating, and
developing conventions and tourism, including, but not limited to, a hotel
facility and infrastructure and utility projects, provided that during any
period during which there remains outstanding any obligation issued to
fund a facility as contemplated by this paragraph, secured in whole or in
part by a pledge of a tax authorized under this Code section, the powers of
the county or municipality to impose and distribute the tax imposed by this
paragraph shall not be diminished or impaired by the state and no county
or municipality levying the tax imposed by this paragraph shall cease to
levy the tax in any manner that will impair the interest and rights of the
holder of any such obligation. This proviso shall be for the benefit of the
holder of any such obligation and, upon the issuance of any such
obligation by a development authority, shall constitute a contract with the
holder of such obligation.

(3)  Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph (1) of this subsection, a
county (within the territorial limits of the special district located within the county) or a
municipality may levy a tax under this Code section at a rate of 5 percent. A county or
municipality levying a tax pursuant to this paragraph shall expend (in each fiscal year
during which the tax is collected under this paragraph) an amount equal to the amount by
which the total taxes collected under this Code section exceed the taxes which would be
collected at a rate of 3 percent for the purpose of: (A) promoting tourism, conventions,
and trade shows[.] Amounts so expended shall be expended only through a contract or
contracts with the state, a department of state government, a state authority, a convention
and visitors bureau authority created by local Act of the General Assembly for a
municipality, or a private sector nonprofit organization, or through a contract or contracts
with some combination of such entities[.]

kokok

(3.4) Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph (1) of this subsection, a
county (within the territorial limits of the special district located within the county) or
municipality may levy a tax under this Code section at a rate of 6 percent. A county or
municipality levying a tax pursuant to this paragraph shall expend (in each fiscal year
during which the tax is collected under this paragraph) an amount equal to the amount by
which the total taxes collected under this Code section exceed the taxes which would be
allocated at a rate of 3 percent for the purpose of: (A) promoting tourism, conventions,
and trade shows; (B) supporting a facility owned or operated by a state authority for





convention and trade show purposes or any other similar or related purposes; (C) ...; (D)
...; (E) ...; or (F) for some combination of such purposes. Amounts so expended shall be
expended only through a contract or contracts with the state, a department of state
government, a state authority, a convention and visitors bureau authority created by local
Act of the General Assembly for a municipality, or a private sector nonprofit
organization, or through a contract or contracts with some combination of such entities
.... In addition to the amounts otherwise required to be expended under this paragraph, a
county or municipality levying a tax pursuant to this paragraph shall further expend (in
each fiscal year during which the tax is collected under this paragraph) an amount equal
to 16 2/3 percent of the total taxes collected at the rate of 6 percent for promoting
tourism, conventions, and trade shows. Amounts so expended shall be expended only
through a contract or contracts with the state, a department of the state government, a
state authority, a convention and visitors bureau authority created by local Act of the
General Assembly for a municipality, or a private sector nonprofit organization, or
through a contract or contracts with some combination of such entities.

ok ok

(3.7) (A)  Notwithstanding any other provision of this subsection, a county
... or municipality may levy a tax under this Code section at a rate of 6 percent. A
county or municipality levying a tax pursuant to this paragraph shall expend (in each
fiscal year during which the tax is collected under this paragraph) an amount equal to the
amount by which the total taxes collected under this Code section exceed the taxes which
would be collected at a rate of 3 percent for the purpose of:

(i) Promoting tourism, conventions, and trade shows|.]

(B)  Amounts expended pursuant to subparagraph (A) ... shall be
expended only through a contract or contracts with the state, a department of state
government, a state authority, a convention and visitors bureau authority created
by local Act of the General Assembly for a municipality, or a private sector
nonprofit organization, or through a contract or contracts with some combination
of such entities ....

Fokodk

(9 (A) A county or municipality imposing a tax under paragraph (1), (2),
(2.1, (2.2), (3), (3.1),(3.2),(3.3),(3.4),(3.5). (3.7), (4), (4.1),. (4.2}, (4.3),(4.4), (4.5),
(4.6), (4.7), (5), (5.1), (5.2), or (5.3) of this subsection shall prior to the imposition of the
tax ... and prior to each fiscal year thereafter in which the tax is imposed adopt a budget
plan specifying how the proceeds of the tax shall be expended. Prior to the adoption of
such budget plan the county or municipality shall obtain from the authorized entity with
which it proposes to contract to meet the expenditure requirements of this Code section a
budget for expenditures to be made by such organization; and such budget shall be made
a part of the county or municipal budget plan.





		Code Enforcement- Short Term Rental Agenda Request File

		Code Enforcement- Short Term Rental Agenda Request with Backup

		Code Enforcement- Short Term Rental Agenda Request File-1

		Code Enforcement- Short Term Rental Agenda Request with Backup

		Code Enforcement- Short Term Rental Agenda Request File

		Code Enforcement- Short Term Rental Backup

		Microsoft PowerPoint - Code Enforcement- Tourist Lodging PowerPoint Presentation [Compatibility Mode]

		Archive- Code Enforcement- Short Term Rental Backup

		Code Enforcement- Short Term Rental Backup-1

		Backup - Code Enforcement-County Attroney - Short Term Rental
















New Business #15

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Commissioner Allen McCarty
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Background/History/Details:

Consideration of Commissioner Allen McCarty's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-11 acknowledging American English as the
Official Language of Fayette County.

See Attached Resolution.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Approval of Commissioner Allen McCarty's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-11 acknowledging American English as the Official
Language of Fayette County.

Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*

No If so, when?

No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance
Approved by Purchasing

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Reviewed by Legal

County Clerk's Approval

Yes




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #15





County of Fayette;
State of Georgia

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLUTION 2014-11

RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING AMERICAN ENGLISH AS THE
OFFICIAL LANGUAGE OF FAYETTE COUNTY

Fayette County is a recognized governmental entity, chartered by the State of Georgia, within the
boundaries of the United States; and

As a result of British colonization, English became the predominate language in the United States dating
back to the 17t century; and

The English language in the United States evolved into what is now called “American English,” influenced
by the languages of West Africa, the Native American population, German, Irish, Spanish, and other
languages of successive waves of immigrants to the U.S.; and

Two-thirds of world’s native speakers of English live in the United States; and

American English is the common language used by the federal government and is considered the de
facto language of the United States due to its widespread use; and

American English has been given official status by 30 of our 50 state governments and is, under federal
law, the official language of United States courts in Puerto Rico; and

Even with our deep appreciation of other nations and other cultures, our use of a common language,
American English, removes barriers of misunderstanding and helps to unify the people of our county,
state and nation, enhancing the full economic and civic participation of all citizens;

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County does hereby formally recognize
American English as the official language of Fayette County, Georgia, encouraging our citizens to aid those non-English
speaking persons residing within our boundaries to become fluent in American English while observing the Native American
Languages Act, the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, the Voting Rights Act and all other laws protecting the rights

of individuals.

So resolved this 27th day of February 2014 by the

Attest:

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

Steve Brown, Chairman

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk





		Commissioners- English Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- English Backup








Presentation / Recognition #6

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition

Wording for the Agenda:
Recognition and congratulations of Buildings and Grounds Director Greg Ownby on his upcoming retirement from Fayette County.

Background/History/Details:
Mr. Greg Ownby has recently decided to retire from Fayette County.

The Board of Commissioners would like to recognize Mr. Ownby for his countless contributions for Fayette County, and to wish him well
in his retirement.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Recognition and congratulations of Buildings and Grounds Director Greg Ownby on his upcoming retirement from Fayette County.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal
Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes
Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Presentation / Recognition #6










Presentation | Recognition #3

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition

Wording for the Agenda:
Recognition in appreciation of Mr. Samuel Patton's volunteer work in taking pictures of various iconic locations throughout Fayette
County.

Background/History/Details:
Mr. Samuel Patton, who works as Deputy Clerk in the Criminal Division of the Fayette County State Court, has voluntarily taken pictures
of various locations throughout Fayette County.

This recognition is a "Thank You" from the Board of Commissioners for Mr. Patton's work volunteer work.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Recognition in appreciation of Mr. Samuel Patton's volunteer work in taking pictures of various iconic locations throughout Fayette
County.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Presentation / Recognition #3










Presentation | Recognition #1

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition

Wording for the Agenda:
Presentation and acknowledgement of the first responders, state and local employees, medical personnel, local utility companies, and
Fayette County's Faith Based volunteers who protected and provided for Fayette County's citizens during the recent snow and ice

storms.

Background/History/Details:
See supporting documentation.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Presentation and acknowledgement of the first responders, state and local employees, medical personnel, local utility companies, and
Fayette County's Faith Based volunteers who protected and provided for Fayette County's citizens during the recent snow and ice
storms.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Presentation / Recognition #1










New Business #14

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:
Consideration of Chairman Steve Brown's recommendation to adopt term limitations for the Board of Commissioners of no more than two
consecutive four-year terms, and with said recommendation being retroactive to those holding office since January 1, 2011.

Background/History/Details:
Chairman Brown is recommending the adopt of term limits of two, consecutive, four-year terms for current and future members of the
Fayette County Board of Commissioners. This recommendation would include current members who took office in January 2011.

A previous attempt to establish term limits was considered at the January 5, 2011 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting. At that
meeting, both Commissioners Brown and McCarty support the establishment of term-limits, but the matter was not placed on a future
agenda for a formal vote by the Board of Commissioners since three other Commissioners were not in favor of establishing term limits.

If term limits are approved, a resolution will sent for local legislation establishing the amendment of the governing documents of the Board
of Commissioners. This resolution will be signed by the Chairman and forwarded to the local Legislative Delegation. The resolution will
include the following specific changes: 1) No commissioner can serve more than two consecutive terms on the Board of
Commissioners, and 2) The action will be retroactive to those holding office since January 1, 2011.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of Chairman Steve Brown's recommendation to adopt term limitations for the Board of Commissioners of no more than two
consecutive four-year terms, and with said recommendation being retroactive to those holding office since January 1, 2011.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #14










Presentation /

Recognition #7

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition
Wording for the Agenda:

Background/History/Details:

Proclamations honoring Fayette County couples who are celebrating milestone wedding anniversaries.

Allen and Lana McCarty

Otis and Joan Hicks

Lewis and DeAnne Rabbit

Harold and Vernella Joseph ~ 51st anniversary

52nd anniversary

Alonzo and Sandra Wilkins ~ 53rd anniversary
Donald and Roberta Furlong  56th anniversary

58th anniversary

Ronald and Ima Jean Steele  60th anniversary

60th anniversary

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

If this item requires funding,

please describe:

Proclamations honoring Fayette County couples who are celebrating milestone wedding anniversaries.

Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*

No If so, when?

Yes Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance
Approved by Purchasing

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Yes

Reviewed by Legal Yes

County Clerk's Approval Yes




fjones

Typewritten Text

Presentation / Recognition #7










New Business #12

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Solid Waste Management Presenter(s): Vanessa Birrell
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of staff's recommendation to amend the contract with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc, by approving Addendum #1 in an
amount not to exceed $192,500.00, in order to complete required work for the Methane Remediation Plans for both the closed Northside
and Southside landfills on First Manassas Mile Road.

Background/History/Details:

The Southside Landfill contains three closed, unlined, municipal solid waste (MSW) landfills; the Grady Avenue Landfill Phases I&ll
and the First Manassas Mile Road Sanitary Landfill. In addition to closed, unlined, municipal solid waste, the Northside Landfill also
contains closed commercial and demolition fill areas. Groundwater and methane compliance monitoring began in the 1990s at both
landfills. Since then passive and active gas venting systems have been installed to mitigate methane migrating outside the permit
boundaries as required by Georgia Solid Waste Management Regulations.

On December 9, 2013, staff received a Notice of Deficiency for two parameter wells that measured methane concentrations above the
regulatory limit (5% methane by volume.) When this regulatory limit is exceeded, as per Georgia Solid Waste Environmental Regulations,
the County must submit a Methane Remediation Plan detailing corrective measures to be implemented and a time frame for
implementation. Two plans must be submitted to EPD by March 1, 2014 for their approval. Since each violation occurs under a
separate permit, two separate plans must be submitted.

Work needed to address this Notice of Deficiency is the design and installation of two methane extraction systems. One system will
replace a long-time inoperable system at the Northside methane monitoring well (MW) location MW-20. The second system on the
Southside will upgrade the passive system installed at MW-11 to an active vacuum system. Passive methane extraction wells installed at
this location in 2011 were designed to easily convert to an active vapor extraction system.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's recommendation to amend the contract with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc, by approving Addendum #1 in an amount
not to exceed $192,500.00, in order to complete required work for the Methane Remediation Plans for both the closed Northside and
Southside landfills on First Manassas Mile Road.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Funding of $192,500.00 is available from the Floodplain Mapping project fund 2320C.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when?  [Thursday, September 29, 2011

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #12





E “WHERE QUALITY
COUNTY Is A LIFESTYLE”

140 STONEWALL AVENUE WEST, STE 100
FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA 30214

PHONE: 770-305-5200
www.fayettecountyga.gov

Date: February 17, 2014

To: Ted Burgess, Purchasing Director
Steve Rapson, County Manager

From: Vanessa Birrell
Environmental Management Director

SUBJECT: Authorization for Additional Professional Environmental and
Engineering Services under Contract #P764, Task 6.

The Georgia EPD issued a Notice of Deficiency to Fayette County on December 9, 2013 for
methane concentrations in MW-11 (Southside Landfill) and MW-20 (Northside Landfill) over
regulatory thresholds. The Notice requires Fayette County to submit a mitigation plan for EPD’s
approval by January 29, 2014.

In 2011, at the direction of the County to install least expensive mitigation, a passive venting
system was installed around MW-11. As the December 4, 2013 NOD states, this system
accounted for methane exceedences dropping considerably, however readings continue to hover
around the 5% Lower Explosive Limit of methane. Jacobs’ engineering design took into account
the possibility of having to upgrade this system at minimal cost in the future, and thus designed a
system that could be converted to active system at minimal cost.

Fayette County was required to respond to the EPD with a mitigation plan that included a
milestone schedule for installation of remediation measures by or on January 29, 2014. Due to
on-going contract negotiations Fayette County asked for and was granted an extension of our
response to March 1, 2014. If Fayette County fails to respond within this time EPD will issue
Notice of Violation with a response time of 15 days. This issuance is the precursor to a Consent
Order. A Consent Order requires signatures of both the State and County to perform agreed-upon
mitigation with financial penalties assigned.





SCOPE OF WORK

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. proposes a not-to-exceed amount of $192,500 to perform work
under Task 4 (detailed scopes attached) at both the north and south side landfills necessary to
comply with the referenced Notice of Deficiency:

Design and Pre-Construction Coordination/Logistics: $31,000
System Installation:
Jacobs’ Professional Services $28,500
Driller/Installer $49,000
Surveyor $5,000
ODCs $23,000
Reporting for Northside and Southside Landfills: $30,000
System Startup and O&M (6-months $26,000
Total $192,500

Staff recommends that the additional work of design and installation of methane gas extraction
systems be authorized in order to meet requirements of the Notice of Deficiency and continue
Fayette County’s compliant status with Georgia solid waste management regulations.

Cc: Phil Mallon, Public Works Division Director





Exhibit A
Scope of Work
January 13, 2014
Fayette County Methane Remediation Installation
Northside and Southside Landfills

Background

The Fayette County Board of Commissioners (Fayette County) owns and maintains two landfills
located along 1* Manassas Mile Road; the 1* Manassas Mile Road Northside Landfill (Northside
Landfill), which consists of a closed, unlined, municipal solid waste (MSW) landfill and the 1%
Manassas Mile Road Southside Landfill (Southside Landfill), which consists of two closed,
unlined, municipal solid waste (MSW) landfills. Compliance monitoring at the Northside Landfill
has detected intermittent but recurring methane concentrations above the regulatory limit (5%
methane by volume) in monitoring location MM-20, which is located along the eastern
boundary of the landfill. A limited active gas extraction system was installed in this area
approximately 10 years ago but has not been operational in several years.

Compliance monitoring at the Southside Landfill has detected intermittent but recurring
methane concentrations above the regulatory limit in monitoring location MM-11, which is
located along the northern boundary of the landfill on the west end. An enhanced passive gas
venting system was installed in this area in late 2011 and has succeeded in significantly
decreasing the methane levels in MM-11. However, methane levels have plateaued around the
regulatory limit.

On December 15, 2013, Fayette County received a Notice of Deficiency (NOD) for both the
Northside Landfill and Southside Landfill from the Georgia Environmental Protection Division
(EPD). This NOD required that Fayette County submit an updated Methane Remediation Plan
(MRP) for both landfills within 45 days of receipt.

Jacobs is currently working on preparation of updated MRPs for both landfills. The updated
MRP for the Northside Landfill proposes the installation of a new limited active gas extraction
system in the vicinity of MM-20, and the updated MRP for the Southside Landfill proposes the
conversion of a portion of the enhanced passive venting system to active extraction. Jacobs
plans to submit the updated MRPs to EPD on or before January 29, 2014.

Fayette County has requested that Jacobs provide a scope and cost to implement the proposed
updated MRPs for both landfills. The proposed remediation for the Northside Landfill includes
the design and installation of a new limited gas extraction system in the area of MM-20 that will

JACOBS





Exhibit A
January 13, 2014
Page 2

extend approximately 450 feet along the eastern property boundary in the vicinity of MM-20.
An estimated 10 new extraction wells will be installed at a spacing of approximately 50 feet
with each well extending to groundwater or top of rock, whichever is encountered first. All
extraction wells will be connected via wellheads to a buried header pipe leading to a blower
that will apply vacuum to the system and intercept the methane that is currently migrating
toward the property boundary. The methane will be vented to the atmosphere above the
breathing zone. The system will be configured such that individual wells can be isolated if
desired to fine tune the methane interception. The proposed updated MRP for the Northside
Landfill also includes the decommissioning of two existing nonfunctioning extraction systems.

The proposed remediation for the Southside Landfill includes the construction of a new limited
gas extraction system at MM-11 that involves converting eight of the existing enhanced passive
vents to active extraction wells. The final system will extend approximately 200 feet along the
northern property boundary in the vicinity of MM-11. All converted extraction wells will be
connected via wellheads to a buried header pipe leading to a blower that will apply vacuum to
the system and intercept the methane that is currently migrating toward the property
boundary. The methane will be vented to the atmosphere above the breathing zone. The
system will be configured such that individual wells can be isolated in order to fine tune the
methane interception.

The details of the scope of work are defined below with the associated assumptions provided at
the end of this document.

Health and Safety

Prior to conducting any field activities, Jacobs will update the existing Health and Safety Plan,
which will be used throughout the duration of the work. No confined-space entry will be
performed.

MRP Fieldwork

Installation of Limited Gas Extraction System at MM-20 (Northside Landfill)

Jacobs proposes to perform the following items as part of the installation of a limited active gas
extraction system at MM-20:

e Conduct an initial site visit to walk the project area with County representatives in order
to collect data for preliminary design (to be combined with initial site visit for Southside
Landfill).

e Perform preliminary design in order to facilitate a preconstruction meeting.

JACOBS





Exhibit A
January 13, 2014
Page 3

e Conduct a preconstruction meeting at the Northside Landfill with representatives of the
County, Jacobs, and Jacobs’ system installation subcontractor to discuss logistical issues
and gather information for the final system design (to be combined with
preconstruction meeting for Southside Landfill).

e Design the header, wellheads, blower, knockout pot and sump configuration to allow for
gas flow and condensate collection. The design effort will also include the development
of recommendations for the electrical connections, which will be performed by a
licensed electrician contracted directly with the County.

e Provide one day of professional oversight and construction services during the
decommissioning of the existing non-functional extraction system at MM-20, as well as
the non-functional extraction system at nearby MM-14. All above-grade components
will be removed and the existing extraction wells will be abandoned by first filling the 2-
inch pipes with bentonite and hydrating in stages, and then cutting and capping the
wells at ground surface. All removed system components will be staged in one central
location and Fayette County will be responsible for proper disposal.

e Provide nine days of professional oversight and construction services during the
installation of the new limited gas extraction system at MM-20. For the purposes of this
document, Jacobs has made assumptions about the final design of the active extraction
components of the system. This scope and cost are based on those assumptions, and
may change after the final design is completed. We assume that the new well
installation and implementation of active extraction will be accomplished as follows:

0 Jacobs will install an estimated 10 new extraction wells. The wells will be installed in
a manner such that the total number of new wells could be less than 10 if it is
determined during well installation that the extent of methane does not extend the
full distance assumed in this proposal. However, if the number of wells increases
during final design or construction, Jacobs will obtain approval from Fayette County
before installing more than 10 new wells. For costing purposes, Jacobs assumes the
wells will extend 40 feet below ground surface and will be spaced approximately 50
feet apart. The extraction wells will be installed as follows:

= Extraction well borings will be advanced utilizing 4.25-inch inside diameter
hollow stem augers (HSA), which will yield an approximate 8-inch borehole.

= The boreholes will be advanced until groundwater or top-of-rock is encountered.
If groundwater is encountered first, the borehole will be advanced
approximately 3 to 5 feet beyond the first occurrence of groundwater.

JACOBS





Exhibit A
January 13, 2014
Page 4

= Wells will be constructed using 2-inch diameter, ASTM NSF-rated, flush-
threaded, Schedule 40 PVC riser pipe and 0.020-inch (or bigger), machine slotted
PVC screen.

= Screened intervals will extend from approximately 10 feet below ground surface
(BGS) to the bottom of each borehole.

= Extraction well screens will be surrounded with #7 pea gravel (or similar
material) from the bottom of the boring to 0.5 feet above the top of the screen.
A 0.5 foot layer of sand will be placed above the gravel pack. Bentonite pellets
(or chips) will be placed above the sand layer to a depth of 0.5 feet BGS and
hydrated. The remaining 0.5 feet will be backfilled with clean onsite soil.

= An active well head with an adjustable 2-inch ball valve for vacuum control and
sample ports for gas monitoring will be installed on top of each extraction well.

0 Jacobs will excavate a minimum 12-inch deep header pipe trench in the location
determined by Jacobs during design of the system. The trench will be constructed to
slope (minimum 2%) with the natural site grade toward the south. A condensate
sump (provided by Jacobs) will be placed at the low point in the header, between
the last extraction well and the blower, to capture and collect liquid that condenses
in the header. A condensate knockout pot (provided by Jacobs) will be installed
between the sump and the blower in order to remove remaining entrained liquid
from the gas before it passes through the blower. Jacobs will excavate a pit for the
sump and place the sump in the excavated pit.

0 Jacobs will install the header in the base of the trench. Jacobs assumes that the
header will consist of approximately 450 linear feet of 4-inch diameter Schedule 40
PVC pipe. A 4-inch tee with a 4x2 reducer will be installed in the header at each
extraction well location. Flexible pipe will connect each extraction well to the
header.

0 Jacobs will install an additional 4-inch tee with a 4x2 reducer in the header at the
halfway point between each extraction well. Each additional tee will be stubbed and
capped above grade to allow for future expansion to the system without re-
excavating the header.

0 Jacobs will backfill over and around the header pipe and sump using the excavated
material.

0 Jacobs will connect the header pipe to an electric blower and the condensate
knockout pot and sump (all to be provided by Jacobs). The blower will be placed
under a shed roof on a pad (concrete or wood) constructed by Jacobs.

JACOBS





Exhibit A
January 13, 2014
Page 5

0 Power was previously established at the MM-20 location as part of the installation
of the existing non-functioning remediation system. Fayette County will contract
directly with a licensed electrician to make all the necessary electrical connections to
the blower. All costs associated with establishing power to the limited extraction
system will be paid directly by Fayette County.

0 Fayette County will be responsible for collection and disposal of condensate
captured by the knockout pot and sump. Jacobs will work with the County to
develop a frequency for collection and disposal.

Conversion to Active Gas Extraction at MM-11 (Southside Landfill)

Jacobs proposes to perform the following items as part of the conversion to active gas
extraction at MM-11:

e Conduct an initial site visit to walk the project area with County representatives in order
to collect data for preliminary design (to be combined with initial site visit for Northside
Landfill).

e Perform preliminary design in order to facilitate a preconstruction meeting.

e Conduct a preconstruction meeting at the Southside Landfill with representatives of the
County, Jacobs, and Jacobs’ system installation subcontractor to discuss logistical issues
and gather information for the final system design (to be combined with the
preconstruction meeting for the Northside Landfill).

e Design the header, wellheads, blower, knockout pot and sump configuration to allow for
gas flow and condensate collection. The design effort will also include the development
of recommendations for the electrical connections, which will be performed by a
licensed electrician contracted directly with the County.

e Provide three days of professional oversight and construction services during the
conversion of a portion of the existing enhanced passive venting system to active gas
extraction. For the purposes of this document, Jacobs has made assumptions about the
final design of the active extraction components of the system. This scope and cost are
based on those assumptions, and may change after the final design is completed. We
assume that the conversion to active extraction will be accomplished as follows:

0 Jacobs will convert eight of the existing enhanced passive vents (MV-1, MV-3, MV-5,
MV-7, MV-9, MV-10, MV-12, and MV-13) to active extraction wells by cutting off the
existing passive wellheads and installing active wellheads with an adjustable 2-inch

JACOBS





Exhibit A
January 13, 2014
Page 6

ball valve for vacuum control and sample ports for gas monitoring on each wellhead.
Jacobs will also install a 4-foot diameter plastic well skirt around each converted
well. The skirt will be clamped and sealed to the well pipe and a minimum 6 inches
of dirt placed over the well skirt.

0 Jacobs will excavate a minimum 12-inch deep header pipe trench in the location
determined by Jacobs during design of the system. The trench will be constructed to
slope (minimum 2%) with the natural site grade toward the east. A condensate
sump (provided by Jacobs) will be placed at the low point in the header, between
the last extraction well and the blower, to capture and collect liquid that condenses
in the header. A condensate knockout pot (provided by Jacobs) will be installed
between the sump and the blower in order to remove any remaining entrained
liguid from the gas before it passes through the blower. Jacobs will excavate a pit
for the sump and place the sump in the excavated pit.

0 Jacobs will install the header in the base of the trench. Jacobs assumes that the
header will consist of approximately 200 linear feet of 4-inch diameter Schedule 40
PVC pipe. A 4-inch tee with a 4x2 reducer will be installed in the header at each
extraction well location. Flexible pipe will connect each extraction well to the
header.

0 Jacobs will backfill over and around the header pipe and sump using the excavated
material.

0 Jacobs will connect the header pipe to an electric blower and the condensate
knockout pot and sump (all to be provided by Jacobs). The blower will be placed
under a shed roof on a pad (concrete or wood) constructed by Jacobs.

0 Fayette County will coordinate directly with Georgia Power and will contract directly
with a licensed electrician to provide electric power and the required electrical
connections to the blower. All costs associated with establishing power to the
limited extraction system will be paid directly by Fayette County.

0 Jacobs will cut and cap the remaining five enhanced passive vents: MV-2, MV-4, MV-
6, MV-8, and MV-11.

0 Fayette County will be responsible for collection and disposal of condensate
captured by the knockout pot and sump. Jacobs will work with the County to
develop a frequency for collection and disposal.

JACOBS





Exhibit A
January 13, 2014
Page 7

Surveying

Jacobs will coordinate with a Georgia Licensed Land Surveyor to obtain horizontal and vertical
locations of the new extraction wells, header pipe, sump, knockout pot, and blower pad for
both systems (MM-11 and MM-20). The survey data will be used to prepare the final
installation reports.

System Startup

Jacobs will provide field and office support during startup of both limited active extraction
systems (MM-11 and MM-20). Jacobs assumes a one-day field effort following all electrical
connections to perform the system startups.

Operation and Maintenance

Jacobs will provide system operation and maintenance (O&M) services for both limited active
extraction systems (MM-11 and MM-20) for six months following system startup. As part of
these services, Jacobs will prepare an O&M Plan for the systems, which will be followed during
each O&M visit. During the first month, Jacobs will perform two O&M site visits to balance the
systems. Jacobs will then make monthly site visits for the next five months. During each visit,
Jacobs will balance the systems, which involve checking vacuum and methane levels in each
extraction well and at the blowers, and monitoring for balance gases in order to identify
possible excessive atmospheric air intrusion. Adjustments to the systems will be made as
necessary as part of each site visit. Jacobs will also check the liquid level in the sumps and
knockout pots and will confirm that the systems appear to be functioning properly. Each O&M
event will consist of a one-day field effort.

Reporting

Following the installation of the limited active extraction systems (MM-11 and MM-20), Jacobs
will prepare a letter report for each system documenting the installation. Jacobs will also
prepare and submit permit minor modifications that will document the system installations.
The installation reports and permit minor modifications will be stamped and signed by a
Georgia-registered P.E. or P.G. and will include as-built survey data, boring and construction
logs (converted construction logs for the MM-11 system), and plan drawings for the extraction
systems.

After six months of monitoring data has been collected, Jacobs will provide a letter report to
EPD for each system (MM-11 and MM-20) that evaluates the effectiveness of the remedial
measures. If additional remedial measures are needed based on the results of the performance

JACOBS





Exhibit A
January 13, 2014
Page 8

monitoring data, those measures will be designed and installed under a future scope of work
and budget.

Project Schedule

Activity Schedule
Conduct site visit Within 2 weeks of receiving notice to proceed
(NTP)
Begin preliminary design Within 1 week of receiving NTP
Conduct preconstruction meeting Within 2 weeks following the site visit

Complete final design and order system hard | Within 8 weeks of preconstruction meeting
parts (blower, knockout pot, and sump) (hard parts will be ordered within 3 weeks of
initiating final design and it is anticipated they
will take 4-5 weeks to be delivered)

Complete field work (e.g. well drilling and | 14 business days following delivery of all hard

system installation) parts

System startup (1-day effort) Within 4-6 weeks of completing field work
(assumes electrical connections have been
completed)

Complete survey Within 2-4 weeks of system startup

Begin operation and maintenance 2 weeks following system startup

Jacobs will finalize the schedule for system installation field activities with the subcontractor
once the delivery schedule for the blowers, knockout pots, and sumps are confirmed. The
blowers, knockout pots, and sumps will be delivered to the Northside Landfill. Survey will be
coordinated and scheduled following the completion of all electrical connections (assume
survey data will be available within 2-4 weeks following completion of survey field work).

A draft copy of the installation reports (electronic only) will be provided to the County within
four weeks of system startup and receipt of survey data. Jacobs anticipates two weeks to
receive comments/edits from the County on the draft reports. The final reports (electronic and
three hard copies) will be prepared and submitted within one week of receipt of the County’s
comments on the draft reports.

JACOBS





Exhibit A
January 13, 2014
Page 9

A draft system effectiveness report (electronic copy only) for each system (MM-11 and MM-20)
will be provided to the County for one round of review and comment within three weeks of
completing the six-month performance monitoring periods. The final system effectiveness
reports (electronic and three hard copies) will be prepared and submitted within one week of
receiving comments from the County.

Cost Estimate

Jacobs proposes to perform the above scope of work for a maximum not to exceed amount of
$192,500 using the rate schedule provided below. Jacobs will not perform work beyond the
proposed maximum without first receiving approval from the County. All other project charges
(e.g., subcontractor, direct costs, etc.) will be invoiced without markup.

Hourly Rate Schedule

Classification Hourly Rate
Principal S150
Project Manager (Qualified PG/PE) $120
Environmental Engineer $100
Environmental Scientist $75
Field Technician $60

Assumptions

e Subsurface methane migration is difficult to predict; and therefore, Jacobs cannot
guarantee the success of the proposed remedial measures. The proposed remedial
measures described in this scope of work were developed to maximize effectiveness
while attempting to control costs for the County. There is a possibility that additional
remedial measures will be required in the future to fully address the methane migration
issues at MM-11 and MM-20. Any required additional measures will be performed
under a separate scope and budget.

e Jacobs assumes the updated MRPs being developed for the Northside Landfill (MM-20)
and Southside Landfill (MM-11) will be approved by EPD without comments. If
comments are issued by EPD, scope and budget revisions may be necessary.

e The scope and associated cost estimate developed by Jacobs for this methane
remediation project are based on both systems (MM-11 and MM-20) being installed
concurrently. If the County elects to not execute the scope for both systems

JACOBS





Exhibit A
January 13, 2014
Page 10

concurrently, Jacobs will provide the County a revised scope and budget to reflect the
installation of one system.

e NTP for the purposes of the project schedule assumes that successful contracting has
already occurred between the County and Jacobs prior to the County issuing NTP.

e One preconstruction meeting will be held prior to beginning the construction of the
methane remediation systems. Two representatives from Jacobs and one
representative from Jacobs’ system installation subcontractor are anticipated to attend,
along with representatives of Fayette County.

e The scope of work and estimated project budget described herein are based on
assumptions that Jacobs has made about the final design of each system. If Jacobs
determines during the actual design process that significant changes must be made to
the design assumptions, additional costs may be incurred. Jacobs will notify the County
if this occurs prior to completion of the design.

e Jacobs will monitor for explosive gases throughout the duration of the installation
effort.

e This scope of work assumes that there are a total of eight existing non-functional
extraction wells to be abandoned on the Northside Landfill and assumes they are an
average of 20 feet deep. If Jacobs determines during abandonment that additional
wells exist or that the wells are significantly deeper than assumed, Jacobs will contact
the County to discuss any necessary additional charges.

e No more than 400 feet of drilling and well construction will be performed for the MM-
20 system.

e [f additional drilling and well construction is necessitated by the subsurface conditions,
the County will be informed and verbal approval will be obtained before drilling beyond
the estimated depths outline in this proposal. Additional drilling and well construction
will be charged at approximately $12.00 per foot provided the additional drilling does
not extend the project schedule. If the schedule is extended, additional subcontractor
direct cost will also be incurred. Jacobs’ time for additional drilling will be charged at
our approved hourly rates.

e The decommissioning of the old non-functioning extraction systems and the installation
of the new limited extraction system on the Northside Landfill will take 10 days to
complete.

e The passive vent conversion and active system installation on the Southside Landfill will
be completed in 3 working days.

e No more than eight existing enhanced passive vents will be converted to active
extraction wells.

e No drilling within landfill footprint will be required.

JACOBS





Exhibit A
January 13, 2014
Page 11

e All drilling locations will be accessible by a track-mounted rig and any necessary clearing
for access will be performed by Fayette County prior to mobilization of the drilling rig.

e Drilling equipment decontamination will not be necessary between drilling locations.

e A potable water supply will be available for use throughout the duration of the project.

e All investigation derived waste (IDW) will be staged at one central location and Fayette
County will be responsible for the disposal of all IDW.

e Jacobs will respond to one round of comments by the County on both sets (MM-11 and
MM-20) of draft reports.

e Any EPD comments received in response to either letter report submittals will be
addressed under separate scope and budget.

JACOBS





		Environmental Management- Addendum 1 Agenda Request File

		Environmental Management- Addendum 1 Backup

		Backup 1

		Addendum 1 Fayette MRP Scope_Combined-FINAL_011314










New Business #13

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Solid Waste Management Presenter(s): Vanessa Birrell
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of staff's recommendation to amend the contract with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. by approving Addendum #2 in an
amount not to exceed $104,000, in order to permit a new landfill required by recent changes to the Georgia Rules for Solid Waste
Management.

Background/History/Details:

Fayette County has operated its own inert landfill (PBR.056.003IL) under the Permit-by-Rule (PBR) provisions of the Georgia Rules
since 1990. Approximately 1,200 tons of broken concrete, mud, gravel and dirt from roads, water system and ditching 56 miles of gravel
roads is disposed in the inert landfill each year.

Recent changes made by Georgia Environmental Protection Division will no longer allow inert landfills to operate under a Permit by
Rule. Accordingly, the current inert landfill will have to be closed by December 31, 2014. In order to permit a new landfill, Fayette County
must apply for a new solid waste handling permit to operate a new inert landfill. This permitting procedure is much more involved and
expensive than the past Permit-by-Rule procedures.

Alternative disposal of this material would be at C&D landfills in either Clayton or Fulton Counties at a minimum cost $30 per ton
(discount already taken.) It does not include costs for additional fuel, vehicle maintenance or employee travel time. Each round trip is
approximately one hour.

Staff has identified four acres of land adjacent to the closed Northside Landfill on 1st Manassas Mile Road as suitable for permitting
an new inert landfill. One of the key elements to processing this permit is determining depth to groundwater at the proposed site.
Mobilization and field investigation costs associated with this work can be significantly minimized if performed in tandem with methane re
mediation activities at the MW-20 at the closed Northside Landfill.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's recommendation to amend the contract with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. by approving Addendum #2 in an amount
not to exceed $104,000, in order to complete the the requirements for permitting and opening a new inert landfill required by recent
changes to the Georgia Rules for Solid Waste Management.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Of the $104,000.00 needed for this request: $43,737.00 will be funded from Project 2320C Floodplain Mapping; $40,300 will be funded
from Project 2320D Drainage Improvements on Merrydale Drive; $2,350 funded from 0320A; and $17,613 from 2320B Deer Forest.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #13





E “WHERE QUALITY
COUNTY Is A LIFESTYLE”

140 STONEWALL AVENUE WEST, STE 100
FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA 30214

PHONE: 770-305-5200
www.fayettecountyga.gov

Date: February 17, 2014

To: Ted Burgess, Purchasing Director
Steve Rapson, County Manager

From: Vanessa Birrell
Environmental Management Director

SUBJECT: Authorization for Additional Professional Environmental and
Engineering Services to Perform Work Associated With
Permitting a New Inert Landfill

Fayette County has operated its own inert landfill (PBR - 056 - 003IL) under the Permit-by-
Rule (PBR) provisions of the Georgia Rules since 1990. Approximately 1,200 tons of broken
concrete, mud, gravel and dirt from road, water system and ditching 56 miles of gravel roads is
disposed in the inert landfill each year by both the Water System and Public Works department.

Recent changes made by GA EPD will no longer allow inert landfills to operate under a Permit
by Rule; current PBR inert landfills must meet new permit requirements or close by December
31, 2014. Since the County inert landfill is at capacity now, staff is working to close the inert
landfill per solid waste regulation requirements by December 31, 2014.

Under the new Georgia Rules, solid waste handling permit applications for inert waste landfills
must include the following key elements:

1.
2.

3.

hd

Survey control (2-foot contour);

Limited site suitability investigation to determine depth to
groundwater.

Explosive gas control or otherwise defined as a methane monitoring
network. Staff plans to apply for a variance to exclude this element
from the application since vegetative waste disposal is not allowed.
Design and Operation Plan;

Post-closure Care Plan; and,

Financial assurance.





Staff requested Jacobs Engineering Group provide a scope and fee to prepare a permit
application for a new inert landfill. This request was made so northside boundary survey work
and plan modification s already approved in Contract P764 could be conducted in tandem with
the survey work required for this new permit. Also, mobilization costs to determine groundwater
depth could be saved by conducting this work in tandem with the installation of the remediation
system at MW-20.

SCOPE OF WORK

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. proposes a not-to-exceed amount of $104,000 to perform tasks
(detailed scopes attached) to file an inert landfill permit application. The scope is divided into 3
phases:

1. Limited Site Suitability

Field work $18,000
Site Suitability Report $16,000
2. Topographic Survey Work $10,000

3. Landfill Design and Application Preparation  $60,000

Cc: Phil Mallon, Public Works Division Director





Exhibit A
Scope of Work
January 13, 2014
Fayette County Inert Landfill
Preparation of Solid Waste Handling Permit Application

Project Understanding

The Fayette County Board of Commissioners (Fayette County) has requested that Jacobs
Engineering Group Inc. (Jacobs) provide scope and fee to prepare a permit application for a new
inert landfill facility in Fayette County. The permit application will be prepared in accordance
with recent changes to the Georgia Rules for Solid Waste Management 391-3-4 that apply to
inert waste landfills, passed by the Georgia Department of Natural Resources Board on
February 25, 2013 (Georgia Rules).

Background

Fayette County owns an inert landfill (PBR-056-003IL), which is currently operating under the
Permit by Rule (PBR) provisions of the Georgia Rules. This landfill is nearing capacity, and
Fayette County has indicated their intent to close it and apply for a new solid waste handling
permit to operate a new inert landfill on approximately four acres of land adjacent to the closed
Northside Landfill on 1 Manassas Mile Road. Under the Georgia Rules, solid waste handling
permit applications for new inert waste landfills must include the following key elements:

e Survey control (2-foot contour);

e Limited site suitability (e.g., depth to groundwater, floodplains, and wetlands);

e Explosive gas control (methane monitoring network; can be excluded via a variance if
the landfill plans to exclude organic matter from waste stream);

e Design and Operation Plan;

e Post-closure Care Plan; and

e Financial assurance.

The details of the scope of work are defined below with the associated assumptions provided at
the end of this document.

Scope of Work

Jacobs has divided the scope of work into three phases:

1. Limited Site Suitability
2. Topographic Survey
3. Landfill Design and Application Preparation

JACOBS





Exhibit A
January 13, 2014
Page 2

Phase 1: Limited Site Suitability

In accordance with the Georgia Rules for inert landfills, Jacobs will perform a Limited Site
Suitability investigation of the four acre site. The primary purpose of the investigation will be to
determine depth to groundwater across the site. Jacobs will oversee the installation of four
borings, which are expected to extend an average of 30 feet below ground surface. The borings
will be used as piezometers for the purposes of the limited site suitability, and will be advanced
a minimum of ten feet beyond the measured elevation of groundwater. Jacobs will make three
return visits to the site to measure the depth to groundwater in the piezometers. After the
three visits, the piezometers will be pulled and abandoned.

A Limited Site Suitability Report will be prepared which documents the drilling and installation
of the piezometers. The report will also include information on wetlands and floodplains on the
property, which Jacobs will obtain from available online sources. No field survey will be
performed to delineate wetlands or floodplains. A draft copy of the Limited Site Suitability
Report will be provided to Fayette County for review and comment prior to submittal to EPD.

Phase 2: Topographic Survey

Jacobs will prepare a topographic survey of the four acre inert landfill property that will depict 2
foot contours and will be prepared in accordance with the Rules and Regulations: State Board
of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors: Chapter 180-7, Technical
standards for Property Surveys. The survey will be used to prepare design drawings described
under Phase 3. Jacobs will also locate horizontally and vertically the four piezometers to be
installed as part of the Limited Site Suitability described in Phase 1. The locations and
elevations of the piezometers will be added to the topographic survey drawing file.

Phase 3: Landfill Design and Application Preparation

Jacobs will design an inert landfill in accordance with the Georgia Rules using the information
collected during the Limited Site Suitability investigation and the topographic survey of the site.
The base grade will be selected such that a minimum five foot separation from the maximum
groundwater elevation measured during the Limited Site Suitability investigation is maintained,
but will also take into account constructability and operational concerns. The design of the
landfill will be presented in a Landfill Design and Operation Plan drawing package, which Jacobs
will submit to EPD along with an application for a solid waste handling permit under the
Georgia Rules. The Landfill Design and Operation Plan will include the following 9 design
drawings, prepared in AutoCAD:

e Cover Sheet;

e Existing Site Conditions;
e Landfill Base Grades;

e Landfill Cross Sections;

JACOBS





Exhibit A
January 13, 2014
Page 3

e Final Grading Plan;

e Landfill Details

e Erosion and Sediment Control Plan;
e Operational Narrative; and

e Closure and Post-Closure Care Plan.

Jacobs understands that Fayette County plans to exclude all organic material from the inert
landfill waste stream; therefore, Jacobs intends to request a variance from the explosive gas
control requirement of the Georgia Rules. Methane monitoring will not be included in the
Landfill Design and Operational Plan.

Jacobs will provide electronic pdf copies of the draft Landfill Design and Operational Plan
drawings to Fayette County for review and comment prior to submittal to EPD.

Meetings

Jacobs will attend two meetings with Fayette County. Both will occur at Fayette County’s
offices or at the landfill site. The first meeting is anticipated to occur after survey data is
obtained and prior to beginning the detailed landfill design. Jacobs will review with Fayette
County the data collected during the survey and the limited site suitability investigation and will
discuss general landfill design concepts such as landfill footprint, depth and height above grade.
The second meeting will occur after draft landfill design drawings have been prepared and
reviewed by Fayette County.

Deliverables
Jacobs’ final submittal to EPD will include three copies of the Limited Site Suitability Report, six

paper copies of the final Landfill Design and Operational Plan drawings, and a completed solid
waste handling permit application, which will be signed by a representative of Fayette County.

Schedule

The following schedule is based on the assumptions in this proposal.

Phase Description Phase Duration
1 Limited Site Suitability — Drilling and Water 2 months
Levels
2 Topographic Survey 1 month (concurrent
with Phase 1)
3 Landfill Design and Application Preparation 2.5 months

The project can be completed within 4.5 months of authorization.

JACOBS





Exhibit A
January 13, 2014
Page 4

Cost Estimate

Jacobs proposes to perform the above scope of work for a maximum not to exceed amount of
$104,000 using the rate schedule provided below. Jacobs will not perform work beyond the
proposed maximum without first receiving approval from the County. All other project charges

(e.g., subcontractor, direct costs, etc.) will be invoiced without markup.

Hourly Rate Schedule

Classification Hourly Rate
Principal $150
Project Manager (Qualified PG/PE) $120
Environmental Engineer $100
Environmental Scientist $75
Field Technician S60

Assumptions

e Jacobs will prepare a health and safety plan prior to mobilizing to the site for drilling
activities.

e The Limited Site Suitability Investigation will require one day of drilling.

e All drilling locations will be accessible by a track-mounted rig and any necessary clearing

for access will be performed by Fayette County prior to mobilization of the drilling rig.

e The Scope of Work assumes there will be no drilling through waste.

e Drilling equipment decontamination will not be necessary between drilling locations.

e The Scope of Work does not include a field survey to delineate wetlands or floodplains.

e The Scope of Work does not include preparation of any separate specifications or
construction documents.

e Schedule assumes that the County will provide comments on draft submittals within
one week of receipt.

e Any EPD comments received in response to the permit application submittal will be
addressed under separate scope and budget.

JACOBS





		Environmental Management- Addendum 2 Agenda Request File

		Environmental Management- Addendum 2 Backup

		2

		Fayette Addendum 2 Inert Landfill Proposal_FINAL_011314










Presentation | Recognition #2

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Extension Service Presenter(s): Kim Toal; Sandy Edwards
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition

Wording for the Agenda:
Recognition of the 2013 Master Gardener Extension Volunteer Service Program.

Background/History/Details:

The Master Gardener Extension Volunteer Program is a wonderful way for Fayette county citizens to give back to their community.
Individuals in this program are trained through the Cooperative Extension Office and provide research-based answers to home garden
questions.

Our volunteers have worked extremely hard this year and will be recognized by presenting a "check” to the citizens of Fayette County of
their volunteer contributions in 2013.

Additionally, four volunteers that contributed over 100 hours each to education efforts that will be recognized.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Recognition of the 2013 Master Gardener Extension Volunteer Service Program.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? No

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Presentation / Recognition #2





Floyd Jones

From: Sandra J. Edwards

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 1:48 PM

To: Sandra J. Edwards (sedwards@FAYETTECOUNTYGA.GOV)
Subject: 2013 GRAND TOTALS - FAYETTE COUNTY

This is worthy news and I suppose you could say we’re tooting our own horn (toot, toot). I know many of
you are well acquainted with the Fayette County Extension Office and the Master Gardener Extension
Volunteers. As most organizations, we always provide the annual figures and accomplishments to our
District Office, however I think you should also know.

On February 6 at the Thursday night Commissioner’s Meeting (7 pm - Commissioner’s Public Meeting
Room) the Master Gardener Extension Volunteers will present a ‘“faux check” to the ‘“Residents of
Fayette County” for $153,458.98. This check represents the estimated value of the volunteer hours,
mileage and produce from the Plant-a-Row for the Hungry that is donated to charitable groups in our
county. The e-mail below is the one sent to our Master Gardener Extension Volunteers to congratulate
them on their commitment and excellence in our county.

If you can attend this recognition meeting on Feb 6™ that would be wonderful. We really appreciate your
continued support of our classes and projects — everything we do is for the education and outreach into
the community. Thanks, Sandy

Sandy Edwards

Horticulture Program Assistant

UGA Cooperative Extension — Fayette County
140 Stonewall Ave., West

Suite 209

Fayetteville, GA 30214-1520

770.305.5176

770.719.5533 Fax

sandyed @uga.edu

/"_"‘\ THE UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA

2 @) COOPERATIVESD .=
¥ @ EXTENSION Gartener

Cengratulations — WMaster Gandener Extenson Yolunteens - 2013





THE GRAND TOTALS FOR THE FAYETTE COUNTY EXTENSION OFFICE ARE VERY IMPRESSIVE. THE
DISTRICT OFFICE HAS PUT AN ESTIMATED MONETARY VALUE ON THE VOLUNTEER HOURS &
MILEAGE SO ALL OFFICES WILL BE ON THE SAME PLAYING FIELD. HOWEVER, WE HAVE ONE HUGE
ADVANTAGE - AND THAT’S THE ADDITION OF THE PLANT-A-ROW (aka PAR) FOR THE HUNGRY
POUNDAGE/DONATIONS DURING THE YEAR.

2013 VOLUNTEER HOURS 4,838 Estimated monetary value $95,560.38
2013 VOLUNTEER *MILEAGE 26,303 Estimated monetary value 13,151.50
2013 PAR POUNDS 40,011 Estimated monetary value 44.747.10

TOTAL = $153,458.98 TO FAYETTE COUNTY RESIDENTS

*To put the mileage in perspective, it’s 25,000 around the world — you went around the world once and then a one way
side trip to Jamaica.

Thanks for all your fine efforts and for extending yourselves into the community on behalf of the Fayette County
Extension Office. You are a great group of Master Gardener Extension Volunteers!

Sandy — on behalf of the entire office staff





		Extention Service- Master Gar...ition Agenda Request File

		Extention Service- Master Gardener Recognition Backup

		Extention Service- Master Gar...ition Agenda Request File

		Extention Service- Master Gardener Recognition Backup










Consent Agenda Item #9

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Fire and Emergency Services Presenter(s): David J. Scarbrough
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of staff's recommendation to dispose of turnout gear that is no longer serviceable and to donate the unserviceable items to the
Real Life Center.

Background/History/Details:

Fire Services currently has 18 duty shirts, 15 duty pants, 3 job shirts, 3 hats, 3 sweatpants, 1 sweatshirt, 5 duty belts, 1 pair of duty boots,
2 pairs of bunker boots, 4 sets of extrication gloves, 15 sets of fire gloves, and 21 sets of turnout gear. These items are no longer usable
due to their condition or they are over the 10-year life span as recommended by NFPA turnout gear.

These pieces are non-asset and are not tracked in the County inventory system since they have a short useful life. In summary, Fayette
County needs to dispose of this gear. All patches and names have been removed from the uniforms. Fire Services is seeking consent to
dispose of unusable gear by appropriate means and to donate uniform pants and shirts to the Real Life Center which is a non-profit
organization to help people in need.

We are unable to send this gear to Georgia Forestry, as has been done in the past, since this is not serviceable gear.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of staff's recommendation to dispose of turnout gear that is no longer serviceable and to donate the unserviceable items to the
Real Life Center.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |Yes If so, when?  [Thursday, June 13, 2013

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? No

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda Item #9










Presentation /  Recognition #5

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Library Presenter(s): Chairman Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition

Wording for the Agenda:
Recognition of Mrs. Ada Demlow, Children's Librarian and the 2013 Employee of the Year for the Fayette County Public Library.

Background/History/Details:

Mrs. Ada Demlow was born in San Raphael, California, spent her early years in Massachusetts (with one year in ltaly) and her teen/adult
years in Mississippi and Georgia. Early in life her parents instilled in her a love an passion for both books and music. She is so happy
that she gets to share these passions in her work.

After graduating from library school in 1990, Ada worked as a librarian on the Gulf Cost of Mississippi for two years. She moved to the
metro Atlanta area in the early 1990s, starting out in Cobb County before moving to Newnan in 2005. She is married to Mr. Jeff Demlow,
a school teacher in Coweta County. They have two children.

Ada's passion is creating warm, welcoming community spaces where children and their parents can learn, connect, and grow together.
In her free time she likes to go to the theater, hike, read, tell stories, blog, and watch movies with her family. The storytime programs are

attended weekly by over 300 children and parents. Ada was hired in 2010 as the Children's Librarian, and she is a valued and essential
member of the team!

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Present a trophy to Mrs. Ada Demlow, Children's Librarian and the 2013 Employee of the Year for the Fayette County Public Library.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? No

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Presentation / Recognition #5










Presentation | Recognition #4

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Permits and Inspections Presenter(s): Chairman Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition

Wording for the Agenda:

Recognition of Fayette County Plans Examiner Steve Tafoya who has recently accepted appointment by the Board of International
Professional Standards to the Mechanical Exam Development Committee as a full member, with said appointment beginning January 1,
2014 and expiring December 31, 2016.

Background/History/Details:

Recently, Plans Examiner Steve Tafoya, of the Permits and Inspections Department, was notified by the ICC Board of International
Professional Standards that he had been appointed to the Mechanical Exam Development Committee. These members create the
questions used for the Commercial Mechanical Inspector Certification exam. Inspectors, architects, engineers, and building officials who
are selected for appointment to an ICC Committee represent the highest level of qualifications and experience in their fields. Only seven
members are selected Nationally to serve on the Mechanical Exam Development Committee. Steve's appointment to this Committee
speaks volumes concerning his Code knowledge and professionalism, and it reflects positively on him, on the Permits and Inspections
Department, and on Fayette County.

Full membership on the Mechanical Development Committee will require Steve to travel to Birmingham, Alabama once a year for their
annual meeting, and will require occasional time away from his duties as Plans Examiner to attend conference-call meetings, webinars,
etc. All costs incurred will be reimbursed to Fayette County by the ICC.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Recognize Fayette County Plans Examiner Steve Tafoya who has recently accepted appointment by the Board of International
Professional Standards to the Mechanical Exam Development Committee as a full member.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? No

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Presentation / Recognition #4









